

05-Aug-2020

Frequency Removal Request

Textron Aviation requests the FCC remove frequency 4850 MHz at the Tampa Bay location from this license. We also request that special condition (4) be removed as it is applicable only to frequency 4850 MHz.

We are making this request for the following reasons:

1. The transmitting equipment is not capable of performing its intended function when notching according to condition (4).
2. Due to condition (4), we have not attempted to use frequency 4850 MHz, and have no plan to use it going forward.
3. Removing frequency 4850 MHz will eliminate the possibility that it might inadvertently be used in violation of condition (4).
4. The remaining frequency has proved to be sufficient for our current needs at the Tampa Bay location.

Very Respectfully,

Dan Hankins
Spectrum Mgr – Sr
Textron Aviation, Inc.